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January 29, 2011    
 
Yukon Utilities Board 
Box 3178 
Whitehorse, Yukon 
Y1A 6L3 
 
Attn: Mr. Bruce McLennan, Chair 
 
Dear Mr. McLennan: 

 
Re: Yukon Energy Corporation (Yukon Energy) application regarding escalation of 

demand and energy charges in Rate Schedule 39 
 
Leading Edge Projects (Leading Edge) has no questions of Yukon Energy regarding the 
application to escalate the demand and energy charges in Rate Schedule 39 as specified in 
OIC 2007/94. 
 
As per Board Order 2011-02, the other issues of interest to Leading Edge in Rate Schedule 
39 and the expiry of OIC 2007/94 on December 31, 2012 identified in Leading Edge’s 
request for intervenor status will be brought forward at an appropriate time in future. 
 
 
 
Yours truly, 

 
John F. Maissan, P.Eng. 
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